
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Wednesday, May 3, 2017 3:41 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
sbelcher2@comcast.net; Tully Law Firm; Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD 
RE: OCD Cases 15695 and 15696 

Florene, my mistake in the subject line. I meant to cite cases 15695 and 15696. Case 15695, the OCDs application for 
compliance order against Norman L & Loretta E Gilbreath, and Case 15696, the OCDs application for compliance order 
against Norman L Gilbreath. I corrected it above. Thank you for catching that. 

Keith 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 3:29 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'sbelcher2@comcast.net' <sbelcher2@comcast.net>; 'Tully Law Firm' <tullylawfirm@qwestoffice.net>; Gallegos, 
Denise, EMNRD <Denise.Gallegos@state.nm.us> 
Subject: OCD Cases 15696 and 15696 

Florene, 

I have been in contact with the operator and we are working to resolve the compliance issues outside of hearing but 
require additional time. Therefore I request that we continue these two cases two weeks to the May 25 Docket. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 
Keith 

Keith Herrmann 
Office of the General Counsel 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us 
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